

## The Greenhouse Project Action Group Meeting Agenda

4/27/17

411 N Division St

2:30 PM

1. Attendance
2. Treasurer's Report
3. Flower Basket brackets/locations/watering hire check
4. 2017 Concert Under the Stars important issues....
  - Volunteers
  - Ticket Sales and selling tickets at Plant Sale
  - Any unresolved issues from Concert Meeting of 4/19/17
5. Plant Sale/ May 13
  - # of Volunteers needed
  - Set up the day before?? Assist needed??
  - What worked/what did not at previous April 1 Plant Sale
  - T-shirt sales and other vendors
  - Any other needs or issues
6. TGP/CTH Foothill Garden update
7. Greenhouse Manager's update
  - any follow up on meeting with Michele Lewis and the CHS team?
8. FFA/AG update
9. Revenue Streaming Committee update
10. Other issues or concerns
  - Date for Cory's 2016 review
11. Next meeting...Thursday May 25, 2017 ...2:30 PM....411 N Division St
12. Adjournment